Neath Port Talbot AGENDA

== (astell-nedd Port Talbot

County Borough Council Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol

ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY REGENERATION
CABINET BOARD

Immediately Following Scrutiny Committee on
THURSDAY, 19TH MARCH 2015

COUNCIL CHAMBER - PORT TALBOT CIVIC CENTRE

PART 1
1.  To agree the Chairman for this Meeting
2.  Toreceive any declarations of interests from Members

To receive the Joint Report of the Director of Environment and the
Head of Legal Services

3. Sale of the Old Stable Block, Formerly Located at Baglan Park, Baglan
(Pages 1 - 14)

To receive the Joint Report of the Director of Environment and the
Director of Education, Leisure and Lifelong Learning

4.  Rationalisation of Community Centres (Pages 15 - 18)

5. Any urgent items (whether public or exempt) at the discretion of the
Chairman pursuant to Statutory Instrument 2001 No 2290 (as amended)

6.  Access to Meetings - to resolve to exclude the public for the following
items pursuant to Regulation 4 (3) and (5) of Statutory Instrument 2001
No. 2290 and the relevant exempt paragraphs of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to
the Lcoal Government Act 1972.




PART 2

To receive the Private Reports of the Director of Environment

7. Proposed Lease of Playing Fields and Pavilion at the Red Field, Cymmer,
Port Talbot (Pages 19 - 24)

8.  Proposed Lease of the Wharf Playing Fields, Giants Grave, Briton Ferry,
Neath (Pages 25 - 30)

9.  Proposed Lease of Playing Fields and Pavilion at Groeswen Playing
Fields, Knights Road, Margam, Port Talbot (Pages 31 - 36)

S.Phillips
Chief Executive

Civic Centre
Port Talbot Friday, 13th March 2015

Cabinet Board Members:

Councillors: A.J.Taylor and M.L.James

Notes:

(1) If any Cabinet Board Member is unable to attend, any other Cabinet Member may substitute as a voting
Member on the Committee. Members are asked to make these arrangements direct and then to advise the
committee Section.

(2)  The views of the earlier Scrutiny Committee are to be taken into account in arriving at decisions (pre
decision scrutiny process).



Agenda Item 3.

ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY REGENERATION CABINET BOARD

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENT AND THE HEAD
OF LEGAL SERVICES

19" March 2015
SECTION A - MATTER FOR DECISION
WARD AFFECTED: BAGLAN
SALE OF THE OLD STABLE BLOCK, FORMERLY LOCATED AT
BAGLAN PARK, BAGLAN

Purpose of Report

To inform Members of objections that have been received in relation to the
Council’s Public Open Space notice about the Authority’s intention to dispose
of the Old Stable Block, formerly located at Baglan Park, Baglan and to request
members to consider any appropriate objections that relate to the loss of open
space as part of the disposal.

Background

At its meeting on 14™ January 2015, the Board resolved to sell the old stable
block, formerly located at Baglan Park to Coastal Housing Limited.

Whilst the site can historically be considered to be located within the grounds of
what is commonly known as Baglan Park, access to the buildings and
surrounding land has not been possible for a number of years. Furthermore,
when the site was operational, it was predominantly used as either a Local
Authority stores or privately let with access to the public restricted.

Although, the land does not provide open access to the public, its historic
location within the Park’s boundary meant that that it was considered
appropriate to place two notices within a local newspaper as required under
Section 123(2A) of the Local Government Act 1972. After a suitable notice
period, the Council must consider any appropriate objections that relate to the
loss of open space as part of the proposed disposal.

Page 1



Notice of the proposed sale of the former stable block was placed in the
Western Mail on Monday 2™ March and Monday 9" March. The Notice stated
that the closing date for objections was Friday 13™ March.

Eight objections have been received prior to the 11™ March and copies of each
of these objections are appended to this report.

An Addendum Report will also be placed before the Board, which will contain
any further objections received after the 11" March and will also set out the
response of the Director of Environment to all the objections.

It is considered that a number of the responses that have been received do not
relate to the loss of public open space. These responses refer to infrastructure,
drainage, housing etc. and would be considered as part of the public
consultation process of a Planning application.

The disposal of this site should be considered separately to the operational land
located within Baglan Park that will continue in its’ existing use. The reasons
for this proposed sale are particular to this site which has not been considered to
be operationally part of Baglan Park since 1999. The buildings at the site are
derelict and have been subject to arson and anti-social behaviour and their
disposal will enable an area of land to be brought back into a positive use whilst
providing the Authority with a capital receipt.

Appendices
Copies of the eight objections received prior to the 11" March are appended.

Recommendations

Members are requested to consider any appropriate objections that relate to the
loss of open space as part of the disposal of the former stable block, formerly
located at Baglan Park.

Reasons for Proposed Decision

To comply with the Council’s obligation under Section 123(2A) of the Local
Government Act 1972 and to give full consideration to all the objections
received to the proposal.

List of Background Papers
The e-mails and letters received from objectors

Page 2



Officer Contact

For further information on this report please contact Dean Nicholas - Property
and Regeneration on extension 6665 email: d.nicholas@npt.gov.uk; or Aled
Roderick - Legal Services on extension 3746 email: a.roderick@npt.gov.uk )

Page 3


mailto:d.nicholas@npt.gov.uk
mailto:a.roderick@npt.gov.uk

COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

SALE OF THE OLD STABLE BLOCK, FORMERLY LOCATED AT
BAGLAN PARK, BAGLAN

(@) Implementation of Decision
The decision is proposed for implementation after the 3 day call-in period
(b) Sustainability Appraisal

Community Plan Impacts

Economic Prosperity . positive
Education & Lifelong Learning . no impact
Better Health & Wellbeing . positive
Environment & Transport . positive
Crime & Disorder . positive

Other Impacts

Welsh Language . no impact
Sustainable Development . positive
Equalities . no impact
Social Inclusion . positive

(c) Consultation

This item has been subject to external consultation

Page 4



REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENT AND THE HEAD OF LEGAL SERVICES

PROPOSED SALE OF THE OLD STABLES AT BAGLAN PARK

APPENDIX

Page 5



Tracy Jones

From:

Sent: 09 March 2015 17:15

To: David Michael

Subject: Ref: GHG/D59/2460 Baglan Park
Categories: DM reminder to read

Dear Sir

I wish to voice my objection to the proposed sale of a section of Baglan Park, reference above.
The park is owned by the council, and therefore the community and it should not be mutilated to allow for ~*
more housing,.

Baglan is already inundated with housing. Willow grove and Lodge drive are already dangerously busy in
particular during school times when the lack of a lollipop lady and the increased traffic mean it is only a
matter of time before there is a serious accident on that road.

The success of the community church has leg to an increase in footfall and traffic in the area, and
consistently the shops car park next to the park and the community church car park are full to capacity.

in addition to this, the sheer amount of houses in baglan is putting a huge strain on the drainage system
throughout the area. the housing at the top of the hill (of which more is proposed i understand is having a
detrimental effect on the quality of land further down the hill. the land immediately in front of the proposed
site is already waterlogged. homes in fairwood drive and wells close are having issues with natural springs
forcing their way under their foundations that the didnt have 5 years ago. and we also have the issues with
the culvert behind and next to the spar which require massive widening and strengthening to cope.

Baglan is already too big to cope. new homes, albeit for older residents will put a huge strain on laburnum
avenue around the park, where parking is already a premium.

in addition to this. the proposed land holds the remaining buildings from the old baglan house estate. we
have lost all trace of the original house. this last bit of history should br preserved, not destroyed.

Thank you for your consideration.

1
Page 6



Tracy Jones

From:

Sent: arc 16:07

To: David Michael

Subject: Sale of area at Baglan park
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: DM reminder to read

Dear Mr Michael,

I'am writing to you with regard the selling of land at Baglan Park. When I read this, it was like a piece of
our history was slipping away.
I am not one for writing an objection, but for this | feel | have to.
'Surely this cannot be a good thing for the locals. This park has been part of our heritage.
Part of our growing up, our children and grandchildren too.
Although progress and improvement in some areas are needed and we shouldn't let our hearts rule our
heads.. But there are some things that need to stay the same. | believe this is one of them. The history of
Emily Talbot and her donation of Baglan park to the people of Baglan is taught at our schools and shouldn't
be forgotten. :
Whatever is your plan is, be it funds, housing or whatever, please reconsider before you sell. Or at the very
least ask the Baglan people their views on this..

Thank iou

1
Page 7



~g VAR T /0. 3. Koy
Lot BHG/D59/ 2000

Loov- LDir | _
o d?_‘?-_or\;‘('}, Op048 e

T -
propoaedl dale ¢f Aomd/ in g glou.
- .(] b,
forote o Koviocleg.
T s o Bacio o /«ij('dh(ﬁ A
D N 7
e B Aoang C?Z/{Q"“Vdjcé Cow (e 6‘3

fé&ou’c"( c.'a,;. ,2’:»‘/,;2_ D e (O(l(k? ?"( Amm

‘/}fé‘.bw&d ohoe %La_& (;/

_ |

Page 8



. ﬂ( 6-H6 J0SF [aveo

Moks Ao sbgect ko ke

o) Lot at  fagiao WM~J&MP:Tb'M/
U Loatmnds puat ﬁvw@l’tf"j’é‘j
W"’MWWW@{ QWW
Mwm%mw»’w

botirt qpuet Ao g, J Mok =o€ [Tt

be A o
L o ,f“ﬂi’f"‘?ai?gaf@

Ao ottt




Tracy Jones

From:

Sent: 10 March 2015 15:02

To: David Michael

Subject: proposed sale of land at Baglan Park objection
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: DM reminder to read

Date 10/03/2015

Mr. David Michael

Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council
Civic Centre

POrt Talbot

SA13 1PJ

Ref: GHG/D59/2460

Dear Mr, Michael

I am writing to register my objection to the proposed sale of land which lies
directly opposite my house at Baglan Park. Our street Laurel Avenue is a
notoriously busy road and also a commonly used bus route. I feel

that adding to the number of properties in the area will only make traffic and
congestion worse and add to the potential for road traffic collisions. Also as
a parent of an eight year old child I also feel the safety of children as they
commute to the nearby school and to and from the park has not been
considered in the slightest.

I also find the scant notice given in local newspapers and the time limit in which
we are able to inform you of our objections totally inappropriate and if I am
being honest a little underhanded.

I am also astonished at the ease in which the local council is able to look to
fund shortfalls in their budgets by selling off a significant portion of the park
which for generations has been a source of recreation and enjoyment
bequeathed to the people of Baglan.

Yours Sincerely

Page1 10



Tracy Jones

From:

Sent: 09 March 2015 17:37
To: David Michael

Subject: Sale of Land Baglan Park
Categories: DM reminder to read

I strongly object to the proposed sale of land in Baglan Park, to the extent that such sale will limit the
use of open spaces for the community to use,

Open spaces are critical to the well being of the community.

Kind regards,

1
Page 11



Tracy Jones

From:

Sent: 09 March 2015 16:39

To: David Michael

Subject: Sale of part of Baglan park

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: DM reminder to read

Dear sir, e

| strongly object to the council selling off part of our local heritage, is this property owned by the council, what is the
intended sale far, is the infrastructure suitable to support the use, roads, access and wastewater considerations etc.
how has this sale been promoted, were the council approached by a developer.?. The residents of Baglan need to
consulted on any further destruction of our assets. More importantly 4 days notice is an insult to the residents and it
stinks of the farmer shutting the gate after the bull as bolted. There was and probably still is a public right of way
across a large portion of this park and the proposed development area, when originally gated by the council, there
was an issue on after hours access raised by the older members of Baglan.

Sent from my iPad

1
Page 12



18595°

/0" March 2015

Decr Mv D. Michool,
We woish ko r:;bje/ot Ko Jhe  proposed
of lond ﬁ).rmm@ o€ 015 E)oalm Rl gqalml
0 TTalodt . federenc GrHGr ] DSAY) 2y 90 ,GV
fo\\own »reoécmﬁ
D'\aoed Vs propesiy dee o e's
\Occmc-r\ cnd K fok Jdhek Ak muts et goerloola
t@ oo pmpﬂj\j J& &lrcn)r or vecod OF ows”
honre,

We de et feed Knct Mo propesed cccess is
Suxtobltj sdkueked, Plon's Rt 0N Grea  gvecky
CppeSUR. our paopes N Yrase e, onclang,  cccono
Lo vy proparly exiveneiy Sufheuls  ond Pos33ikolny
O\{M\g,n,\‘u«, e oloo F@L\ ond beleue Wk Ladl o
Mfhadx  for ocumseboen, Fom»mﬂ (:vulncl/a ancl

(\!Ufémbbufs B porlc owdFdd L hownaen LA TRNKY
wn ko) Quenue

WM\QAU%W\MQFWW@MHD\

boured Quewts  o~d meumco IR )udf./hﬂi

s LU ncreono J:ju.dcnﬁg./:) Fen_xymwuu

cxossmco 2ane mad,mpw %uueﬂ I Onsdk

e o \ind  Gerness | OrL oL AN \asus of

b SN NG of  Lawwr) Queras end A secancl
Wvtoad  Lowet et pnd Orond® yoad ket

Page 13



Qadubioncily, yoe Aol Lk o nee  oforgericke
to hudd Mo 2ocel rMowan on  JIe ouLsenis
oF C beo.u.mw pepled pos ‘W/e.ni‘u\.j usech
bj oxd c.raei e_s‘oec.muﬂ oS e orlaire e Lo Ul
Qx‘-.CAWQC-& CnP - Sotval Wehouiows UL dna

e wodd alee e ko pourtt auk Ve
Cnegy S dgeh o paects Povt Tanet Counal
For e  Lnos henchad LJUj A GG Xis
propestd nco bean publgued - e cppreuell bt
anborncbon s poioined  un e dally Newas
POPY) hoseer wo ok Worat Of AN Sok of
e fend vien socod medie (Facolonle) appolin
O OpamiuN . Sesel of ou Atgibowss  hed no
e of Your plens  wnbl becay T [0 [01/301s
shan ’ﬂ’*‘lij LR Spolen to \auj O Se e .
Wl et baan N Nehes  puk ormowna S ara
e Swily ik wowd ke opprepnoXe AD aand
Q)«)'iftj resant un T Suwroundun e, area
2opeiroiisy Lecrel Quenwt | Unslnut Rooel, |
Lclowwrnbens Owenut  and Lilee Growe  dutodn
o,,f JhL prepesed sol oJorB 1t u;@fmo.t\m
(‘c)_bwguncb Tt Wi of Ut lend  cebhen Sold ; &9 Ve
VI US whe here e live Jn ke osea .

iou-/& %J\C—Uﬁ

!

Page 14



Agenda Item 4.

ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY REGENERATION CABINET BOARD

JOINT REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS OF ENVIRONMENT &
EDUCATION, LEISURE AND LIFELONG LEARNING

19" MARCH 2015

SECTION A- MATTER FOR DECISION

WARD(S) AFFECTED: GLYNCORRWG, BRYN, COEDFFRANC
WEST, SANDFIELDS EAST.

RATIONALISATION OF COMMUNITY CENTRES:

Purpose of Report

To ask Members to agree the closure of Glyncorrwg and Llandarcy Community
Centres and for them to be declared surplus to requirements, and also to note the
key holder arrangement for Bryn Community Centre.

Background

As part of the Forward Financial Plan, the decision was taken to review the
current stock of eleven Community Centres / Community Education Enterprise
Centres.

In order to assess the potential impact of the proposed changes, a structured
consultation was undertaken. This included an extensive review of the existing
operation combined with a series of public meetings across the County Borough.

An Equality Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its Public Sector Equality Duty under the Equality Act 2010. This
EIA was included in the original review of Community Facility Provision report
that went to ECRB 14" January 2015.

It was made clear throughout consultation that issues relating to the future use of
the centres for community use were a huge concern.

Page 15



Glyncorrwg Community Centre:

In 2014 a community group entered into a lease of the Noddfa Community
Centre in Glyncorrwg. The Glyncorrwg Community Centre remained open and
continued to be managed by the Local Authority.

As part of a review of community facility provision, a public consultation
exercise has been carried out and as part of this exercise it was hoped that
another community group could be identified to take on a lease of Glyncorrwg
Community Centre. Unfortunately no such group has come forward.

The proposal is to close the Community Centre.

On a positive note the three existing user groups can be accommodated in the
Noddfa Centre and other local facilities.

Llandarcy Community Centre:

A number of years ago, The Llandarcy Community Centre ceased to operate as a
Community Centre since when it has provided office accommodation for Neath
Port Talbot Youth Service. The Youth Service will be relocated in the near
future, and the proposed is for the Centre to then close.

Bryn Community Centre:

The Authority has been approached by Bryn Residents Action Group (B.R.A.G)
who have expressed an interest in entering into a key holder licence agreement
to take over the majority of the day to day opening and closing responsibilities.

This would allow the premises to continue to be run as a Community Centre
thereby ensuring wherever possible no loss of services to the local community.

Terms and Conditions have been agreed for the licence agreement and the Head
of Legal Services instructed by the Director of Environment under his Delegated
Powers and it is anticipated the licence agreement will be completed for the end
of March 2015.

Sandfields Community Education Centre:

Sandfields Community Education Centre will be closed in December 2015 and
then demolished as part of the development of the new Comprehensive School.

Page 16



Where possible existing user groups will transfer to the new Comprehensive
School or alternative facilities.

Appendices

None.

Recommendations

In light of the original report on the 14™ January, Members are requested to
approve the closure of Glyncorrwg and Llandarcy Community Centres. and for
both to be declared surplus to requirements, and passed to the Director of
Environment to consider the most appropriate way of disposing/dealing with the
premises.

In addition Members are requested to note the key holder arrangement for Bryn
Community Centre

Reasons for Proposed Decision

To secure saving proposals in line with the Directorates Forward Financial Plan.

List of Background Papers

None
Officer Contact

For further information on this report, please contact:-

Paul Walker,

Physical Activity and Sport Services
201639 861107

>4 p.walker@npt.gov.uk

David Phillips, Estates & Valuation
Property and Regeneration
&01639 686980
><d.phillips@npt.gov.uk

Page 17


mailto:p.walker@npt.gov.uk
mailto:d.phillips@npt.gov.uk

COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

RATIONALISATION OF COMMUNITY CENTRES:

(@ Implementation of Decision

The decision is proposed for implementation after the 3-day call-in
period.

(b)  Sustainability Appraisal
Community Plan Impacts
Economic Prosperity - no impact
Education & Lifelong Learning - Negative
Better Health & Wellbeing - Negative
Environment & Transport - no impact
Crime & Disorder - no impact

Other Impacts

Welsh Language - no impact
Sustainable Development - no impact
Equalities - Negative
Social Inclusion - Negative

(c) Consultation

This item has been subject to external consultation, as per the original
report

Page 18



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3. Sale of the Old Stable Block, Formerly Located at Baglan Park, Baglan
	Ojections

	4. Rationalisation of Community Centres
	7. Proposed Lease of Playing Fields and Pavilion at the Red Field, Cymmer, Port Talbot
	8. Proposed Lease of the Wharf Playing Fields, Giants Grave, Briton Ferry, Neath
	9. Proposed Lease of Playing Fields and Pavilion at Groeswen Playing Fields, Knights Road, Margam, Port Talbot

